TO MASTER DEED OF WINDSWEPT VILLAS II HORIZONTAL PROPERTY REGIME EXHIBIT "E"

BYLAWS

ethe meaning set ou promulgated pursuant) for the purpose of THESE BYLAWS of Windswept Villas II Horizontal Property Regime (Regime) out of governing the Council
the Regime. All terms i in the Act or the Master Deed. terms not of. defined in Co-owners (Council) these Bylaws

ARTICLE I COUNCIL OF CO-OWNERS

Section 1.01 Membership. Each Co-owner shall be a member of the Council. A person who holds title to a Villa or Utility/Storage Unit merely as security for payment of a debt shall not be a member entitled to exercise the rights of a Co-owner unless such person holds a proxy conferring such rights holds a proxy conferring such

mailing cent of the value of the Property shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at meetings of the Council, and any absent Co-owner who does not execute and return the proxy form sent to him in the registered Co-owners Section 1.02 referred to in Section 1.04 of this Article shall be deemed to for the purposes of determining the presence of a quorum. From the recording of the first deed in any additional phase, all rs in the additional phase shall be included when determining referred to in Section 1.04 of t Quorum. e of the The presence of Co-owners gninwo determining fifty-one

incorporated herein by reference. The affirmative vote of the Co-owners owning fifty-one percent (51%) or more of the value of the Property shall be required to adopt decisions unless the Master Deed or these Bylaws require a different percentage for a particular act or decision. Votes can be cast only at meetings of the Council convened in accordance with the Bylaws, and in the absence of a valid proxy, an individual shall act in his own behalf, a corporation shall act by any officer thereof, a partnership shall act by any general partner thereof, an association shall act by any sessociate entity shall act by any managing agent thereof, and any other legal co-owner to execute and return the proxy form sent to him in the registered to and for the majority present and voting. When a Co-owner consists of two repersons, any one of such persons shall be deemed authorized to act such persons objects, in which case the vote which such Co-owner would single Villa or the Utility/Storage Unit must be cast together and may not the snift. Section 1.03 the O H number the Co-owners of. Voting. votes On all matters relating to On arr set each Exhibit Co-owner shall the Regime upon which be entitled to

meeting nor re to have given otherwise specified therein. No proxy shall be honored until d the Secretary of the Council. If at least thirty days prior called meeting a Co-owner is informed by registered mail of (a) t place of the meeting, (b) the agenda for the meeting, and (c) so is then available relative to issues on which there will be a proxy form is included in such mailing, and the Co-owner neither the book or irrevocable wise specified the e Secretary of lied meet confer ng nor re Section 1.04 Proxies. Any Co-owner may by written proxy designate an it cast his vote. Unless a proxy otherwise states, it shall be deemed infer the authority to execute consents and waivers and to exercise the to examine the books and records of the Council. A proxy may be able or irrevocable but shall be deemed revocable at will unless wise specified therein. No proxy shall be honored until delivered to Secretary of the Council. If at least thirty days prior to a duly returns his proxy his to executed proxy, then such Co-owner to and for the majority present and the majority present and voting. (c) such data shall be dea (a) the vote, time deemed

င္ပ Section 1.05 Consents. A Co-owners may also be taken by Any action which may be taken by a vote of written consent to such action signed the

following deems shall Section practicable and convenient, Section 1.06 Initial Mee be held upon call by the Meeting. Manager (Article IV) as soon as the Manager t, but in no event later than eighteen months is Master Deed. The following matters, and The initial meeting following of

such other business as the initial meeting: the Manager may deem appropriate, shall рe taken Ę

- 9 adoption 5.01 here hereof 0 f 9 fiscal year, ĺ£ other than as S C forth Ħ Section
- 9 approval of a budget for the fiscal year;
- C determination of the General Assessment and is due and payable; the date upon which
- ۵ determination 0 fi the date of the first and subsequent annual
- <u>e</u> the election of the initial, accordance with Article II of these three-person Bylaws; and Board o f Directors in
- Ħ determination of whether or not the Council shall be incorporated.

appropriate held Section 1.07 g for Þ date action Annual Meetings. e determined by 0 fi the Co-owners the The annual meeting of the Council shall the Council. Any business which is may be transacted business at an annual which

Board of Directors and shall be called upon the written request of Co-owners owning a majority of the value of the Property. Only such business as is stated in the notice of meeting shall to the property. Section 1.08 the notice of meeting Co-owners waive Special Meetings. by the President neeting shall be notice of any ac Special of the C additional business perty. Only transacted a meetings of the Council may a Ct þ special meeting

give action meeting transacted, special n thirty e proper notice of a meeting of the Co-owners shall not invalidate ion taken in such meeting unless (a) a Co-owner who was present but or given proper notice objects at such meeting, in which case the matter ch such Co-owner objects shall not be taken up, or (b) a Co-owner who action present also be given as described in Section 1.04 of this Article. Section and, meeting notice within and was not shall μ 1.09 which such Co-owner the of þe Notice of Me the Council case of a special meeting, e given to every Co-owner given proper thirty of Meetings. days following oper notice objects in writi lays following such meeting, objects shall be void. the Written notice ng, the busine not fewer business proposed to however, that writing t of every than and present but was place of ten nor Ç which Failure annual who is notice case more lack the any 90

meeting notice at Council deemed writing waive notice of any meeting meeting unless notice was not given is put objection shall shall the waiver 딾 1.10 time also a meeting by a Co-owner, be deemed ьу to lack of the meeting be deemed v Waiver of Notice. Peemed the equivalent such Co-owner of notice of the time, such Co-owner specifically objects ed waiver o ES ES called to order. Atver of notice of all et all to the control of the control of the called the call to a vote Waiver of whether of proper notice. Any Co-owner may either before or after such meeting. in person or by proxy, shall the time, date, and place of y objects to lack of proper notice of Attendance at a special the business transacted business a meeting of of

at ction 1.11 Place of P Meeting. All meeringe on Kiawah Island as meetings the Board of Directors of. the Council shall be may

transacted properly regardless Co-owners holding time Section shall be. ם 0f 0 transacted time an e O whether adjourned required. Adjournment.
for periods
a majority a quorum is present session, o fi not Any the exceeding forty-eight hours meeting of the Council may be adjourned and vote no session additional notice represented Any of business Ð at such meeting of which bу adjourned meeting, could

Of. the Section 1.13 Co-owners 3 Order of shall be as as E Business. The order of business th D all meetings

- 0000
- proper notice of the meeting or waiver Of notice;
- Proof of pa Reading of Report of t minutes of preceding meeting
- the Board of Directors;

- Reports of officers Reports of committe
- Reports committees;
- ±80 Report o f Manager;
- 5 New business. Election of Directors; Unfinished business; and

prepare and keep, or cause to be prepare weeting of the Council. Such nexamination and copying by any Co-owner Section 1.14 Minutes of Meeting. or cause to be pro to be prepared and kept, Such minutes at any reasonable time The Secretary of shall be accurate made available the Council shall minutes for

ARTICLE II

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COUNCIL

through Section its Board 2.01 Form of Administration. of Directors. The Council shall act уq and

the Council, and as required by the Act, the Master De-Board of Directors shall provide for the following: Section 2.02 Authorities and Duties. U On behalf of and as dire e Master Deed, and these directed Bylaws, bу

- a dismissal of personnel necessary replacement surveillance contracting of the with the Common Property, ננ management Elements, ments, and the design to accomplish the same; the agent maintenance, c O provide designation repair, and and
- 5 collection of assessments from the Co-owners;
- င procuring and keeping in force of insurance on the Property;
- <u>а</u> and use of the Common Elements enactment of reasonable regulations governing the operation
- **@** Regulations promulgated pursuant enforcement of the terms of the Master Deed, to the Bylaws; these Bylaws, and and
- £) the for administration of the Councilithe benefit of all Co-owners. of the Council and the Regime on behalf of and

such Co-owner. person or associate officer of a corporation, a general posociate of an association, a trustee of a sociate of an association, a trustee of a synther legal entity which is a Co-owner, cron or other persons is a Co-owner, may be serve as a Director of the Council. The name of the council of the council of the council. together with another than time :ion one individual shall not exceed the number of apartments owned of an association, 2.03 Qualification. person or Only an individual who is a Co-owner other The number of Directors provided organization or which consists persons is a partner of a trust, or a or or which together with e elected and serve or Co-owner, or a partnership, or continue agent another who of by Of. an

Directors whose terms expire at the meeting. shall be sufficient to elect a Director in a elected to succeed himself, and a Director office until his successor has been elected a meeting, consist of three people Council and shall serve the first term of first annual meeting the Co-owners shall elearm of two years (to be elected in one election).

year (to be elected in a second election).

ing, Directors shall be elected for two-Section 2.04 serve Election and Term. The initial board or partial meeting until the first The initial Board of Directors in any election. ctor shall be dee annual meeting of the Council. At hall elect five Directors, three for election) and two for a term of ion). At each subsequent annual two-year terms to succeed the election) and has assumed office. A year terms to succe plurality of the vot election. A Director deemed to continue in succeed votes cast

Section cause 2.05 bу 5 Removal. A Director ma A Director may be removed from office with or

new filled by Director shall serve Section 2.06 Vacancies. Any vacancy on interest by the majority of the serve for the unexpired term the Board of Directors remaining Directors, of his predecessor. and shall the

Directors shall the Master Deed Section Deed or 2.07 the эd Voting. Each Director he Board of Director e sufficient for any these Bylaws Each Director shall have Directors. action unless The affirmative one otherwise vote on vote ote of th a11 matters three led in

the transaction of business. Section 2.08 Quorum Three Directors shall constitute ໝ quorum for

binding inconsistent Board of Directors may signed by all Directors. Section 2.10 Section noqu 2.09 the Consents. Referendum. Any dec Board of Directors Any be Any decision voted rectors and shall action which may be taken by taken by written consent t by the Council shall CO any b vote previous 0 f action the

O H Directors Deed, or these nual meeting of the Board of D the che Board of Directors, but no such action by the Co-owners enforceability of any contract duly authorized or entered of Directors pursuant to authorized or entered, or these Ruleur Section shall 2.11 Bylaws of the Council. Any business which is appropriate Directors may be transacted at an annual meeting. 90 held each fiscal Annual Meetings. fiscal year within sixty days pre An annual meeting entered into O. Act, preceding the shall action taken the for action Board impair the

appropriate Directors Directors Section meeting. ion 2.12 Regular Meetings. shall be held at such times, may for determine action of the Board of from time. ťo Regular dates, Directors time. and meetings Any may places be business of transacted S the the which Board Board р Ст o f of

business Directors shall shall be called from time to time by the President of the Cshall be called upon the written request of two of the Directors. business as is stated in the notice of the meeting shall be transpecial meeting unless all Directors waive notice of any additions. Section 2.13 3 Special Meetings. called from time to Special meetings of any additional transacted Board Council Only

present and was not given proper notice objects in which case the matter proper notice within thirty days following such meeting, in which action to which such Director objects shall be void.

Section 7. Section 2.14 Notice of Meetings. Written notine, date, special meeting of the Board of Directors stating the time, date, special meeting, the business the meering in advance of the meeting. Failure to be transacted shall be given to the meeting of the Board of Directors shall not invalidate any a meeting of the Board of Director who was present but we such meeting unless (a) a Director which case the mathematical objects at such meeting, in which case the mathematical objects at such meeting, in which case the mathematical objects at such meeting in which case the mathematical objects at th to give proper notice Idate any action taken of every regular but was not than three the who and place case ct O proposed lack is not which

business business Director shall be deemed waiver by date, and place of the meeting unless lack of proper notice at the time Attendance at Director may in Director Section 2.15 Of of which proper notice was not given is put to a transacted unless objection to ion 2.15 Waiver of Notice.
Directors shall be deemed in writeper notice at the time the meeting is called to or a special meeting shall also be deemed waiver of notice of sacted unless objection to lack of notice is raised before after such meeting. waive med the equivalent of notice of any meeti such Director such Director specifically Waiver of notice y meeting of Attendance at of notice proper of a meeting vote. raised before the e of the t the notice. objects to Board order. of the Any of

е Д Section 2.16 be held at conducted by telephone such Place ce of Meeting. All meerings convenient place as the Board may lephone if all Directors consent. the Board of Directors select. Meetings

every meeting of prepare and such Section minutes at any reasonable keep, 2.17 ep, or cause to be prepared and the Board of Directors and mes shall be made available for e shall be made time. and meetings of the Council. The Secretary and kept, examination and copying of the accurate minutes Council γď А сору shall of

compensation and reimbursement duties as the Council may data Section Council may determine 2.18 Compensation. ror expenses The incurred Directors 'n may the conduct receive of their such

OFFICERS OF ARTICLE THE COUNCIL

authority, or, to the President, Section 3.01 extent not so provided, by the Board of Directors on 3.02 Omenical Designation. Inc. The Council shall have President, a Vice shall these have Bylaws, the

as officers. Section 3.02 Qualifications. Only Directors may be elected and serve

to any number of terms. unless sooner serve 9 at may each until 3.03 Election and Term. Officers of the ch annual meeting of the Board of Directors be required to fill warmen. ntil their successors have bee removed as hereinafter provided. required fill vacancies been in An officer may be re-elected n any office. All officers elected and assumed office and at Council such shall other

time Section with or 3.04 Removal. Any officer may be removithout cause by the Board of Directors. Any officer may be removed from office ខ្លា

limited to time time to time as he may in conduct of the affairs of Section 3.05 President officer of the Council. He s duties which the Board of Directors. the power to appoint committees from among the ne as he may in his discretion deem appropriate the Council shall preside at He shall The President have all meetings of the Council and all of the general powers and shall the general be the the Co-owners from to assist chief powers executive and

Directors. duties as perform the Section 3.06 unable to act shall from t duties of Vice President. time The to time the e President whenever the President shall be Vice President shall also perform such other time be imposed upon him by the Board of

and responsibility for maintaining full and accurate acc receipts and disbursements may be delegated to the Manager if Directors so determines, but in such case the Secretary-Tr verify the amount of Council funds and securities in the contained by the manager and review and reconcile the accounts maintained by the such intervals as may be determined by the Board of Directors. funds and charge of such books Secretary-Treasurer meetings prepare responsibility Section e and of su the Co-owners and of the Board of Directors, and shall such books and papers as the Board of Directors may direct. Ireasurer shall have custody of and responsibility. 3.07 s and shall keep the financial the Council. Custody of Council for maintaining full and accur Secretary-Treasurer.
r cause to be prepared The Secretary-Treasurer shall Secretary-Treasurer funds and securities accounts if the the Manager and books of shall have Board of of

Council may determine Section 3.08 reimbursement Compensation. for expenses incurred in the conduct The officers may receive of such their compensation

ARTICLE IV MANAGER

After such period of time, entirely of its own choosing. Section 4.01 Employment. designee shall be employed by the and including December 31, 1985; Limited or its of time, designee the may elect Council sh Klawah Island Company Limited of Council as the Manager of the Regime provided, however, that the Kiawah Island Kiawah ect to shall Island serve f Company for μ management agent a shorter until

officer of the corporation or officer of the Section 4.02 the Council shall be the Manager .02 Qualification.
other legal entity.
e Council or who re The Manager may be a y. No individual who resides in the home o of is a Director natural person Ø Director 20 or an

services and perform the duties (inclusions a, enumerated in Article II, Section 2.02 subsections a, Bylaws) as authorized and directed from time to The Manager shall confer fully and free Section and freely Manager not time ۵ c, by with shall limited imited to, those, e and f of these by the Board of with the Board of provide

Directors and shall attend meetings of the Board arequested to do so by the Board. Until such time Directors is elected at the initial meeting of the Reprovide the services and perform the duties set out 2.02 subsections a, b, c, e and f. initial meeting of the Regime, and as in Article of the the first Boa the Council Board Section shall of

ARTICLE V

January Section ction 5.01 Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the through December 31 unless otherwise determined by Regime shall by the Council. C e

or cause to be prepared and submitted, to the Co-owners at meeting a proposed budget for the Regime for the fiscal year. budget shall set forth with particularity the anticipated Cofor the fiscal year and the amount of money needed to establi reserves for Section 5.02 the payment of Common Expenses and contingencies Budget. The Board of Directors shall prepare and submit, he anticipated Common needed to establish r establish reasonable The proposed their

approved by the Regime. Directors Co-owners. Section 5.03 Approval of Budget. The pamended upon motion of any Co-owner, shall be fiscal Regime and when approved shall become the budget (Budget) of the Regime for scal year. The terms of the Budget shall be binding upon the Board of ors unless and until such terms are amended by action of the ers. Should for the scale in the scale Ħ unless and until such terms are amended by act Should for any reason a budget not be acted upon or for any fiscal year, the budget of the preceding effect as the Budget for the Regime until another Should for any Regime urproposed budget, submitted another vote of the : approved by g year shall budget the

treated as part of the General Assessments. determined by the Board of Directors, but in no event Assessments be collected in installments more frequent than policies as the covered the expenses of the contribution of Co-owners toward the expense of the co-owners toward t assessment, policies Assessments) in proportion to Elements as set out in Exhibit Section 90 S in n 5.04 General Assessments. collected from the Coherein 5.04 erein provided for addition to other rom toward the expense of the premium for insu . 6 the for may be collected in one (their respective interest Co-owners The funds required by 'n ve payable interests assessments incorporated Ħ shall as $\widehat{\Xi}$ the the insurance and shall (General General Common when

Assessments) Co-owners Section are : bу approved as the Co-owners any Common 5.05 the Special Assessments.
ommon Expenses which and by the Co-owners Board he Co-owners shall be of Director Directors in shall determine. The funds such **6** unds required covered by t overed by the Budget collected from all installments from (Special hut ų, O

which one or more, but fewer than all, of the Co-owners shall be obliga to make pursuant to the terms of the Act, the Master Deed, or these Bylshall be due upon demand and shall be collected by the Board of Directors individual assessments (Individual Assessments). Section 5.06 Individual Assessments. A the Co-owners shall the Master Deed, or be obligated Council Bylaws

the property against which such assessment is made. The Board of Directurs shall take prompt and appropriate action to collect by suit, foreclosure, or other lawful method any overdue assessment. If any overdue assessment is collected by an attorney or by action at law, the Co-owner owing the same shall be required to pay all reasonable costs of collection, including promptly pay all assessments the date when due (being assessments shall become del collection as hereinafter provided the property lection as hereinafter provided) become property against which such assessment Section 5.07 Collection. the date specified when due. Co-owners shall be personally liable become and shall Ιf a charge and continuous lien on is made. The Board of Directors the (together assessments by the Bo Board), L. r with the cost of continuous lien on then paid on such and o f

The Delinquent Payment Penalty shall be added to and collected in the manner as the assessment. The Board of Directors may in its discrewaive all or any portion of the Delinquent Payment Penalty pursuant to Section if it affirmatively appears that the failure to pay the assessment due was caused by circumstances beyond the control of the Co-owner. two percent (2%) of the unpaid balance of the assessment per month and each month thereafter on the unpaid balance until the assessment is paid in full. The Delinquent Payment Penalty shall be added to and collected in the same Section the 5.08 5.08 Penalty. An assessment not paid within fift date when due shall be charged a Delinquent Payment P 2%) of the unpaid balance of the assessment per month of the Control of the Control fifteen discretion Penalty of each

of the Council may also be invested in any instrument, obligation or security (or fund comprised solely of said instruments or securities) which is insured by the United States Government, or guaranteed by the full faith and credit of the United States Government, a state government, or any local governmental entity. If a Manager is employed, said accounts may be maintained in the name of the Manager as agent of the Council. All funds of the Council shall be promptly deposited in one of said accounts, except that hundred fifty dollars for payment of minor current expenses of the Council. The books and records relating to any account of the Council shall be made available for examination and copying by any Co-owner at any reasonable chartered Section 5.09 Accounts. The Board of Directors shall maintain on half of the Council a checking account with a state— or federally-irtered bank having an office in the county where the Property is mated. The Board of Directors may also maintain on behalf of the Council interest-bearing savings account with a state— or federally—chartered k, savings and loan association, or building and loan association. Funds the Council may also be invested in any instrument, obligation or

payment of Co-owners. Co-owners. Expenditures specifically approved in the budget may be paid without further approval unless the Board of Directors shall otherwise determine. All other expenditures which are in excess of two hundred fifty dollars shall be reviewed and approved by the President or the Board of Directors before payment is made. All checks and requests for withdrawals drawn upon any account of the Council shall be signed by the President and the Treasurer or by any two officers of the Council designated by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors may authorize the Manager to draw checks upon the account of the Council. The Board of Directors may also Section 5.10 o fi pon the accoun the Manager all debts of the to make The Board Council fro disbursements from from of the Directors funds the perty collected from shall cash provide may a fund,

maintained by the Council. individual Section 5.11 Bonding. The in an amount of not less authorized to withdraw funds from any checking or savings by the Council. The cost of the bond shall be a Common E: The Board of Directors shall secure a fidelity ess than ten thousand dollars covering every Expense. account

last applicable erminate at the election of Gronths following recordation of ast phase into the Regime. provisions Section to 5.12 the of development period ("lection of Grantor but Special Rules this Section the supplemental for Assessments for 5.12 shall exclusiveriod ("Development ntor but in no event nts for Development exclusively govern event event later | declaration sively govern Period") whice than which eighteen and shall

shall be prorated as of the first day of the month following the date of conveyance of a Villa from the Grantor (as defined in the Master Deed) according to the number of days then remaining in the applicable assessment period (quarterly for FY1985). The grantee shall be responsible for payment of assessments so prorated when billed therefor by the Regime. reference until another budget shall be apportioned from the shall be prorated as of the fi Regime budget insurance policy) during Assessments attached hereto (excluding is enacted by the Regime. ឧន Exhibit assessments for insurance retained the Development Period shall be based Exhibit "F" and incorporated herein by this Master assessments

PHASE ONE and PHASE TWO above funds collected from Co-owners time to be determined by Grantor but not to exceed fourteen date of recording of this Master Deed. Assessments sh commence as Grantor recording of this Master Deed. Assessments as to Villas in PHASE ONE and PHASE TWO then owned shall be responsible for all to exceed fourteen months actual operating ex shall by Grantor, expenses a period of thereafter from

recording Regime. A determined Grantor Grantor THREE Assessments or at the end by Grantor but not of the above funds collected from Co-owners for a period of by Grantor but not to exceed eighteen months from t shall supplemental declar nts shall commence as end of such period. be responsible such period. declaration for 0 al1 Villas annexing such llas in PHASE actual operating from the THREE expenses then owned time to into date o f bе

remaining in the policy periopaid in total by the Grantor, closing shall be reimbursed to Co-owner shall pay to the Regime an assessment for insurance premiums Regime policies in proportion to his respective interest in the Committee as set out in Exhibit "D" according to the number of days the remaining in the policy period. If initial Regime insurance premiums the reimbursed to the Grantor. title 18 conveyed the sums collected Co-owner from ĎУ the the purchaser the Common uneach

ARTICLE VI MAINTENANCE AND IMPROVEMENTS

Section 6.01 Maintenance by Regime. The Regime shall provide for timaintenance, repair, and replacement of the Common Elements. The Regime montractually delegate any or all of these responsibilities to the Manager The Regime shall provide for may

Utility/Storage their respective Section respective owners. 6.02 Unit shall be maintained in go good condition and The Villas repair by the

Section 6.03 Default by Co-owner. In the event that any any fails to perform the maintenance required of him by these Bylaws or by any lawful Regulation, and such failure creates or permits a condition which is hazardous to life, health, or property, which unreasonably interferes with the rights of another Co-owner, or which substantially detracts from the the rights of another Co-owner, the Board of Directors shall, after annearance of the Property, the Board of Directors shall, after such reasonable maintenance, gnts or ancient froperty, the Board of Directors such, such Co-owner reasonable notice and opportunity to perform charge such maintenance to be performed and charge n maintenance doing so to to to to be Co-owner ĎУ an charge ali Individual such

Section 6.04 Expenses. The expenses or all manager shall be Common replacement of the Common Elements provided by the Manager shall be Common Expenses, except that when such expenses are necessitated by (a) the failure of a Co-owner to perform the maintenance required by these Bylaws or by any lawful Regulation, (b) the willful act, neglect, or abuse of a Co-owner, or (c) an uninsured loss which is to be borne by a Co-owner in accordance with the charged to such Co-owner by an

Section 6.05 Improvements. The Board of Directors shall provent the making of such improvements to the Common Elements as may be approved from time to time by the Co-owners. The cost of such improvements shall be from time to provided, however, that no Co-owner shall without his represes; provided, however, that no co-owner shall without his control of the cost of one per cent of the cost of the cos "D") for the making of improvements to the Common Elements.

ARTICLE VII

for work performed. the Board of Dire authorizations. intervals reconstruction Property determine operty is situated to supervise the reconstruction such architect to inspect the progress of the cervals and to submit written authorizations work performed. When an architect is not reconstructions Section promptly an in the manner provided in the Master Deed not to reconstruct the following damage or destruction thereof, the Board of Directors comptly provide for such reconstruction. If the cost of such comptly provide for such reconstruction, the Board of Directors shall Directors may perform progress of the reconstruction is not ons to the Control trequired by inspections Council for y the terms hereof, Directors state in the constant in which shall be the constant in the constant CT CT the duty regular

Section 7.02 Costs. The Board of purpose of reconstructing the Property obtained on the Property by the Board of D When the Property is not insured or 1 insufficient to by all the cover the cost of reconstruction, the Co-owners as a Common of Directors when y the proceeds of any insurance Directors on behalf of the Council. Expense the the insurance pr he rebuilding shall of employ proceeds costs shall insurance

BI 4 2 PG 4 3 4 condemnation

Section 8.01 Rights of Co-Owners. If any portion of the Property is condemned by any authority having the power of eminent domain, each Co-owner shall be entitled to receive notice of such condemnation and to participate in the proceedings unless otherwise prohibited by law. Each Co-owner shall be entitled to an individual award to be determined by the value of his interest in the portion or portions of the Property condemned.

award for disbursement in the same manner as if it were insurance proceed to determine whether any condemned portion of the Common Elements shall replaced. If the Council determines to replace any condemned portion of the Common Elements shall common Elements, the Board of Directors shall provide for the replacement in the same manner as if such portions had been incasualty. received by portions of received Section y the Counci 8.02 Duties of Council.
Council on account as if such portions had been destroyed by Ĭ: the event that any hold such proceeds. Council bе

ARTICLE IX INSURANCE

mortgagees deposited w of the Regime, the Council, and the Comortgagees, as their interests may appear. issuance of Section 9.01 Insureds. In the items described below, shall the Regime, s of all Co-owners. Such with and held by the Manager. certificates of insurance, with moof all Co-owners. Such policies Insurance all be purc purchased by Co-owners Co-owners of the Villas and Liar. Provision shall be made for with mortgagee endorsements, to policies upon the Property, covering chased by the Council for the benefit their

available: Section 9.02 Coverage. Insurance shall COVET the following when

- endorsement and against such other risks an endorsement and against such other risks are endorsement and against such other risks and improvements on the Land. No insurance of the buildings and improvements on the Land. No insurance of the contents of or improvements to any Villa (other than the fixtures crisinally installed therein during construction) shall be coverage other replacement shall hazards afford protection against value 0f all Villas and loss or damage by Common Elements
- ٣ public liability in such amounts and with such coverage as sh be determined by the Board of Directors, including, but limited to, hired automobile and non-owned automobile coverage; as shall
- c) workmen's compensation (if required); and
- ے such time determine to be desirable. other insurance S) the Board of Directors may from time Ç

toward the expense of the premium for such insurance quarterly installments or in one (1) yearly assessment, as the Board of Directors may determine. Section 9.03 Premiums and Deductibles. Premiums upon insurance policies and that portion of any covered loss not compensated for because of the loss deductible clause of the policy shall be paid by the Council as a Common Expense, and shall be paid by the Co-owners in proportion to their respective interests in the Common Elements. The contribution of may be collected in in addition to other Co-owners

under insurance deliver releases irrevocably appointed agent for each under insurance ---releases upon payment of policies purchased claims. bу Co-owner The the Board council, a of Directors and all claims arising and to execute and S

administering Directors. Section 9.05 Proceeds. indemnity paid under a hazard After such deduction proceeds, of The proceeds received by the Council from insurance policy shall be held by the Board of all reasonable expenses of the Board The proceeds the net proceeds expenses shall þ of distributed the the Board any (C) 0 f ij

BK B142P6435

- a Co-owner and his mortgagee, if any; the Master Deed, then each Co-owner shall receive a share of proceeds proportionate to his interest in the Common Elements shown in Exhibit "D", in a check made jointly payable to if the Property the Master Deed jnot each Co-owner shall receive a to his interest 02 Article the S
- 5 after all shall be meet Co-owners. if reconstruction takes place, econstruction takes place, then such proceeds reconstruction costs as provided in Article and Article VII of these Bylaws, and any present all the costs of reconstructing the Propert distributed to the Council the Property for any proceeds rema Property have been the shall be used benefit the remaining of Master paid

deliver to the Board of Directors a copy accidents occurring within his Villa. Any Co-owner who obtaining the same insurance for his own benefit shall within thirty days of obtaining the same form. responsible for Section nts for his own benefit,
occurring within his Vill e for obtaining such amounts of the ns necessary or desirable: '-' its for his own ' the following types of hazard insurance on his Each Co-owner on his Villa insuranc and

ARTICLE X RESTRICTIONS AND REGULATIONS

6 the Section 10.01 following Ol Restrictions. restrictions: The nse. o fi the Property shall be subject

- ρ renting or long term guests. listing Villas shall construed his Villa his his Villa with a pe be used SO to only others, either short E S rental to prevent as residences. agency to be rented by Co-owner This term or restriction from long leasing or short term
- ٥ 4.02 Utility/Storage Master Deed. Unit shall be used as 0 0 0 forth in Section
- ņ Co-owner shall permit within his Villa or the Utility any condition which is unreasonably hazardous to the offensive odors or any nuisance to un use and enjoyment of the Property by the same. property of Co-owner same. 0 shall any person other create n shall maintain on the Property, and no within his Villa or the Utility/Storage Unit person. by any other excessive person interfere with noise, life, entitled health, the or
- Ċ. Time Sh similar persons assigns, in writing. ? including any type of v 1976 Code of Laws for \$27-32-10 et seq., a consent of the Sharing Prohibited. plans owning type of Vacation Time Sharing Plan as defined by the Laws for the State of South Carolina, as amended, seq., are prohibited without the prior express he Kiawah Island Company Limited, its successors and writing. This Section 10.01(d) does not apply to a Villa by a corporation, partnership, or person or as Villa individually or as joint tenants or as or schemes "Time of interval sharing" ownership "vacation O.F. sharing" Villa,

recurring period designated by that deed or referred to therein. time-span estate, established schedule, interest Interest sharing" In addition combination of se simple in a aring" or "vacation sharing" means and shall include ownersl either: (1) an "interval estate" meaning a combination of estate for years in a Villa, during the term of which title ch of them in turn for periods per all a vith the share owners thereof ... rest in the in the remainder in the declaration or by the deed having been established by the declaration or by the deed the interval estate; or (2) a "time-span estate," meaning the interval estate in a present estate in the interval estate bу coupled with f (i) an Villa, t the la, the magnitude of declaration or by coupled with (11) coupled mong the time share owners thereof, vesting in n for periods established by a fixed recorded series thus established recorded thus hus established (ii) a vested by the Villa that the hed recurring unt ed undivided fee the magnitude o bу exclusive during a interest having deed ρs recorded conveying until ownership ion of (i) regularly right simple been

竪

operation
It show operation and use of the Property as they may deem necessary or desirable. It shall not be necessary to record Regulations newly adopted or the amendment or repeal of existing Regulations, but no Co-owner shall be bound by any newly adopted Regulation or any amendment or repeal of an existing Regulation until a copy of the same has been delivered to him. Section 10.02 to time such Regulations reasonable B | 4 2 PG 4 3 6

The Board of Directors may adopt

conlations (Regulations) gove and amend

violation occurs or continues may be deemed a separate offense. these Bylaws, or the shall be collected promulgated pursuant hereto by taking prompt and appropriate act correct any violations. In addition to any other remedy to which council or any Co-owner may be entitled, the Board of Directors may against a Co-owner reasonable fines not to exceed a total of ten (\$10.00) per day for any violation of the terms of the Act, the Master (\$10.00) Section the 10.03 Act, the Enforcement. Th ьу Regulations outactons promulgated Individual Assessment The Board of Assessment. and these pursuant Directors shall Bylaws and the and appropriate Each day hereto. the Master Deed, during Regulations which action dollars impose

deemed r 9 shall not 8uests Section responsible agents, guests and pets, but the respective any member of his household or from any liability to the Council or 10.04 for Responsibility the conduct of Co-owners. responsibility of the d or any of his tenants ö of a Co-owner Each his Co-owner household for their shall Co-owner and

LIABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION ARTICLE XI

Section 11.01 Liability of greater percentage of a debt or 1 ownership of contracts executed the Common Elements. All f Council. liability All of the Council than his correspondence of shall incorporate No Co-owner shall be liable incorporate the Council and the percentage following

pursuant Windswept liability of the Suant to the Horizontal Proper the Council shall be liable f Villas Ħ Council Property Act of So able for a greater of Co-owners percentage of owneris an association established South Carolina. ownership of the No a debt or Common member

provide proportionate share thereof, except portion entitled to payable extent Section 11.02 contribution able prior to 0 f n 11.02 Indemnification Among Co-owners. Each Co-own contribution from and indemnification by every other that such Co-owner discharges or is required to diany liability of the Council in excess of such ion or indemnification on account to the time such Co-owner became a indemnification on Council that no Co-owner shall be n account of a debt w in excess Co-owner Each Co-owner of to discharge such which was required Co-owner Co-owner's

officer of the Council shall be liable to any Co-owner for any deaction, or omission made or performed by such Director or officer course of his duties unless such Director or officer acted in bad for performed by the course of his duties unless such Director or officer acted in bad for performed by the course of his duties unless such Director or officer acted in bad for performed by the course of his duties unless such Director or officer acted in bad for performed by the course of his duties unless such Director or officer acted in bad for performed by the course of his duties unless such Director or officer acted in bad for performed by the course of his duties unless such Director or officer acted in bad for performed by the course of his duties unless such Director or officer acted in bad for performed by the course of his duties unless such Director or officer acted in bad for performed by the course of his duties unless such Director or officer acted in bad for performed by the course of his duties unless such Director or officer acted in bad for performed by the course of his duties unless such Director or officer acted in bad for performed by the course of his duties unless such Director or officer acted in bad for performed by the course of his duties are the course of his duties are the course of his duties and the course of his duties are the c the Master Section 11.03 Deed, or Liability of Directors and Officers. il shall be liable to any Co-owner f the Bylaws. bad faith Director decision,

or action following from any liability claimed or imposed against or actions as a Director or an officer of Section indemnify conditions 11.04 .04 Indemnification of Diamod defend each Director are satisfied: Directors and tor and each of. him by reason of the Council if each officers. of his all the The position Council Counc11

- a such Directors or office by the terms of the Act, officer the H. Master not required to Deed, or these Bylaws; bear such liability
- 9 opportunity claim or such Director imposition of to defend against the same; 20 officer liability to permit gives the Counc11 and the adequate notice Council reasonable of
- ၉ such Director the claim or officer cooperates with the Council in defending

officer, Expense The and and shall be bor in equal shares expense of indemnifying borne by all ρι the Co-owners, Director or an officer shall be a Com the Co-owners, including such Director Common 10

ARTICLE XII ATTESTATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS

of shall attest: document Section 12.01 Secretary executed on behalf of the Council by n of Documents. The presence of the signature il on any contract, conveyance, or any other the Council by another officer of the Council

- æ fact occupy the official position is duly authoriz the Council, and that the the document is genuine; the officer authorized that the of. of the Council executing the official position indicated, and ed to execute such document on behalf of signature of such officer subscribed on and that one does
- ಶ that been duly authorized. the execution of the document op behalf of. the Council

to the Property or the Council is certified as authentic by the Secthe Council, a third party without knowledge or reason to knowledge contrary may rely on such document as being what it purports to be. Section 12.02 Certification of Documents. certified as authentic by the Secretary nout knowledge or reason to know to t When any document relating the

Section 12.03 Certification of Actions and Facts. When there is executed by the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary a written statement setting forth (a) actions taken by the Council or by the Board of Directors, or (b) facts relating to the Property or the Council as determined by the Board of Directors, a third party without knowledge or reason to know to the contrary may rely on such statement as factually true and correct.

ARTICLE XIII AMENDMENTS

Section XI of the Master Deed. 13.01 These By-Laws may Ьe amended 22 set forth ij

ARTICLE XIV

mortgagee. received d information in a Section notify the directly y the Board of Directors of t The Regime shall also accept and y from the mortgagee, and the Regime book entitled "Mortgagees of Villas." A Co-owner who record such notification he Regime shall maintain who and mortgages address his of Villa when this nis

Co-owner initial report Section C O of a mortgagee of a by the Co-owner of correspondence filed pursuant to section due soon as such assessments become delinquent. 14.02 Co-owner Notice of Unpaid Assessments. gee of a Villa, report any unpa Villa, report such Villa. assessments due the a. When rec unpaid assessments due in requested by terms ction 14.01, the Board The Board Regime shall, Board from of 0 of the shall che

ARTICLE XV MISCELLANEOUS

Was Villas. Villa (unless merely Directors of his identity and the date upon and the manner in which s acquired. The Board of Directors shall maintain a record of the all Co-owners and of the dates upon which they acquired title to lias. Section 15.01 Record of Ownership. Any person who acquires title y as security for a debt) shall promptly inform the names their Board title

Villa Director notice or receptacle or the Board of writing ector by or at the Board of Directors Section 15.02. unless the Co-owner has previously specified to document another 15.02. Notices. Any notice affixed to the front door of Directors shall be deemed the direction of address for delivery of such notices and documents. Any addressed to the Board of Directors notices door of ಭ Co-owner delivered to " or shall be documents placed the deemed at the direction of Co-owner 0

Section 15.03 Waiver. No provision of these Bylaws or the Regulations promulgated pursuant hereto shall be deemed to have been abrogated or waived by reason of any failure to enforce the same, regardless of the number of violations or breaches which may have occurred.

Section 15.04 Conflicts. In the event of Bylaws and the Act or the Master Deed, the Accontrol, as appropriate. In the event of a coand the Regulations, these Bylaws shall control. conflict of any conflict between these Act or the Master Deed shall between these Bylaws

Section 15.05 Severability. The provisions of these Bylaws severable, and the invalidity of one or more provisions hereof shall n deemed to impair or affect in any manner the enforceability or effect o remainder. effect of t are t be the

Section 15.06 Captions. Captions are inserted only as convenience and for reference and in no way define, limit, or scope of these Bylaws or the intent of any provision. Section 15.06 convenience and for any provision. describe the a matter of

Section 15.07 Gender and Number. All nouns and pronouns shall be deemed to include the masculine, the feminine, and the the singular shall include the plural and vice versa, whenever requires or Section 1 be deem permits. neuter, used herein the context and

H134/f

BK B14296439

EXHIBIT "F"

TO MASTER DEED OF WINDSWEPT VILLAS II HORIZONTAL PROPERTY REGIME

BUDGET OF EXPENDITURES AND RESERVES

(Phases ONE & TWO) (Phases ONE - THREE)

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE	\$7,000.00	\$30,000.00
PEST CONTROL	\$1,500.00	\$ 6,000.00
REFUSE COLLECTION	\$1,000.00	\$ 2,500.00
ELECTRICITY	\$3,000.00	\$ 8,000.00
WATER (IRRIGATION)	\$7,000.00	\$12,500.00
MISCELLANEOUS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE	\$2,500.00	\$ 7,000.00
ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE		\$20,000.00
MANAGEMENT FEES	\$4,800.00	\$18,000.00
WORKING CAPITAL	\$2,200.00	\$ 5,000.00
INSURANCE (LIABILITY & CASUALTY)	SEE NOTE 1	SEE NOTE 1
INSURANCE (OFFICERS & DIRECTORS)	SEE NOTE 2	SEE NOTE 2
DEDICATED CAPITAL RESERVE (SEE NOTE 3)	\$10,000.00	\$35,000.00
	\$39,000.00	\$144,000.00

As provided in the Bylaws, the above budgets will provide the l General Assessments through the Development Period, unless otherwi to by the Council of Co-Owners and with the consent of the Grantor. above budgets will provide the basis for Period, unless otherwise agreed

uncertainties computing change necessitate Annexation of additional phases (as well as the timing of phases) will affect the budget of expenditures and Bylaws and S S id Utility/Storage Unit as s each additional phase is g assessments applicable laws Section 5.12) is Utility/Storage Unit a is annexed into the le to unsold Villas 3 to unsold intended t of expenditures and reserves
The assessment percentage rate
set forth on Exhibit "D" her Ç compensate the Regime. owned implementation of for δ The method the hereof the and Grantor above each will may o Hi

- NOTE <u>---</u> anniversary date of title to Villas will Regime. casualty insurer for policy above Lach Co-owner budgets premium insurance his wher will be separately billed buts share of this expense. Pull be charged at clostthe Regime insurance this expense. Persons accat closing a proportionate date of closing througnsurance policy. for Persons acquiring Elements by the property through Regime sum of and OI
- NOTE 2 Insurance premiums for Officers will commence on the date of the and Directors liability cover initial meeting of the Regime. coverage
- NOTE w above, and as compensate for repair buildings dedicated sate for inflation, the rate of depreciation igs and improvements, and revision of anticipated and replacement of the buildings and improvements. recommended capital reserve i as shall be fa that from the in an time Regime amount not ť time adjusted as needed of depreciation of establish less and than maintain indicated costs CO

哭 ϖ _ F 2 2644

EXHIBIT "G"

MASTER DEED OF

WINDSWEPT VILLAS II HORIZONTAL PROPERTY REGIME

hereto S plans on Exhibit n record in the Exhibit Charleston "C" and mad and made County a part R.M.C. hereof ЬУ Office reference. attached

Villas buildings dimensions accurately, Ë the The State H undersigned, and apartments of within reasonable Horizontal of South Carolina, hereby certifies the Common Donald Sandy, Property (Villas) Elements construction shown Regime, ۲, and therein Architect, Limited tolerances, identified that Common authorized the depict above, plans Elements the and of Windswept fully layout Licensed о Н and the and

WITNESSES:

San Dopat S. C .349 Francisco, Lagekin Re Ø 7878 Street o, California ered Architect No. 94109 2299

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

PROBATE

COUNTY OFSAN FRANCISCO

same, execution oath the PERSONALLY says within thereof that at (s)he written appeared (s)he with Mes instrument, and as his before the within EDIZABETH WALSH PICKUP named Donald act and Sandy, Jr., deed witnessed deliver sign who and

Ö

SWORN of fi to before OCTOBER me this 25 th

Public for

P

6

(SEAL)

19

φ. 4.

Commission Expires:

H134/d



EXHIBIT "G-1"

O MASTER DEED OF

WINDSWEPT VILLAS II HORIZONTAL PROPERTY REGIME

hereto as See plat plat on record Exhibit "A" and and made a part hereof by H the Charleston County reference. R.M.C. Office attached

other plot tolerances, identified licensed plan The improvements Ħ undersigned, showing Windswept Villas II Horizontal Property shows above, the State the horizontal and vertical location of within the property boundary. fully o fi Josiah South and × accurately, Carolina, Williams, hereby III, within Ü certifies registered reasonable Regime, the that land buildings and construction the PHASE surveyor map ONE, or

WITNESSES

S. C. Reg. Gifford - N Charleston, 26 Vendue () Range n, S. (Williams, Nielson No. 7626 ဂ 29401 III, Williams Surveyor

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

PROBATE

PERSONALLY appeared before me the undersigned witness, who, on oath says that (s)he saw the within named Josiah M. Williams, III, sign and seal the within written instrument, and as his/her act and deed deliver the same, and that (s)he with the other witness above witnessed the execution thereof. on oath

(Signature of first witness

day of SWORN Ç Morrander remera this

1984

Notary Public for South
My Commission Expires: 6 ic for South Carolina on Expires: 6/13/93

H140/c

EXHIBIT VILLAS 11H11

TO MASTER DEED OF WINDSWEPT II HORIZONTAL PROPERTY REGIME

Description of Villa Numbers 4376, 4377, 4380 and 4381

powder room, left Entering which contains nere is a powder room (approximately 27.09 square feet) located on which contains a commode and a vanity with a basin. From the som, there is access to a utility closet (approximately 7.453 square ich contains an air handler unit serving the Villa exclusively. the Villa into the entry foyer (approximately 40.193 square

square feet), and access to the stairway leading to the second floor or level of t aon the left of the entry foyer ĽS s a coat the Villa. the (approximately 45.648 square

which contains appliances Villa. garbage disposal, The kitchen is located on the a refrigerator/freezer with ice maker, a The t o are electric. the kitchen dining area. and an oven consists of One side of h ice maker, a dishwasher, a double sink (self-cleaning)/range with a hood above. right approximately the kitchen has a service of the entry ntry foyer 73.043 sqı square npon entering counter sink

(approximately 255.53 square feet) is 6" lower than the dining contains a prefabricated fireplace with a raised tile hearth. access to a deck from the living area via sliding glass doors. 160.059 square The foyer is o open into the dining area which consists The dining area is separated from the living area ree feet in height above the floor. The living square feet) is 6" lower than the dining area, dining area, of approximately The living area There by а and

containing a clothes washer and a clothes the top of the stairs. From the hallway, (approximately 3.972 square feet) and the (approximately 4.55 square feet). (approximately feet). There There stairs 3.972 square feet) and the owner's 10.125 S leading b laundry square feet) ď the second floor of the eet) and a hall (ap closet ω a hall (approximately (approximately 8.47 owner's located off access to s lockable Villa open into the land a linen storage closet 31.374 square landing closet square feet)

master bedroom. commode end of ;) with ne master bedroom (approximately 188.432 square feet) is located of the hall and has a closet (approximately 9.18 square feet bedroom has an adjacent dressing area (approximately 26.91 with a vanity and one basin, which dressing area is open to the n. An adjoining room (approximately 26.25 square feet) cont and a tub. master bedroom (approximately 188.432 feet). contains located master square

contains bedroom has an adjacent the a vanity other end of with with a þ closet private basin, the (approximately hall bath (approximately 41.25 square feet) a commode and a tub. is a second bedroom 6.114 square (approximately feet). The second 160.55 which

floor hall. The hot wat water heater (with a drain pan) for the Villa is located tric which is accessible through a ceiling scuttle in the second in the

page N Nominal 0 nal ceiling height Exhibit "C" hereof. S H set forth g the finish schedule shown

all decks are approximately teet of heated The 4376, ted and cooled interior flow y 9.326 square feet located prefabricated fireplace (exc. Common Elements. and 4377, 4380 and 4381 (excluding the l have floor in space approximately the threshold hearth), the attic, (including 1140.257 areas ğ total between square Off.

tolerances. All measurements approximate and subject ťo reasonable construction

EXHIBIT "H" TO MASTER DEED OF WINDSWEPT VILLAS II HORIZONTAL PROPERTY REGIME

Description of Villa Numbers 4375 and 4379

Entering the Villa into the entry foyer (approximately 34.75 square feet) there is located on the right a coat closet and a utility closet containing an air handler unit serving the Villa exclusively, and a coat closet (total of approximately 13.656 square feet). The foyer is open to a hall (approximately 43.997 square feet) which provides access to the owner's lockable storage closet (approximately 13.387 square feet), a stairway leading to the second floor or level of the Villa (approximately 28.109 square feet), and a bedroom (approximately 129.226 square feet) which has an adjoining closet (approximately 13.096 square feet). There is access to a deck from the bedroom via a glass door. Adjacent to the hadron vanity with a basin. The bath is also accessible if from the entry foyer to the living and dining areas. (approximately bedroom via a glass door. 53.54 square feet) which basin. The bath is also which Adjacent to the bedroom is a bath from a a commode, hall which leads and

a dishwasher, and an ovappliances are electric. which is open to the live refrigerator/freezer with ice maker, a dishwasher, and an oven (self-cl appliances are electric kitchen to the living area. , in located ice maker, a double sink with a garbage disposal, (self-cleaning)/range with a hood above. All One side of the kitchen has a service counter c C the feet. right The the kitchen hall and contains counter

which con below dining area. The hall lace with a the hall. contains leading a raised approximately Þ deck from rrom the entry nately 222.42 sq i tile hearth. s L accessible square foyer quare feet, and has The living area is via sliding S H open glass into approximately doors from the Û prefabricated Living

height above the floor. A second deck is accessible from the dining via sliding glass doors, which deck is also accessible from the first dining area is separated from the state of t dining area (approximately (as one enters the Villa) and across from separated from the living area by a wall to loor. A second deck is accessible from the 121.59 square feet) Ľ. three feet located

(approximately 53.54 square feet, and a sta square feet) which opens second level. Locate stairs is a bedroom (approximately second floor Located iroom (approximately y 13.096 square fe square feet) contain stairway S into accessible via the on landing consisting a hall (approximately 28,113)
the immediate left of the half containing a tub, ely 129.226 square feet) and an adj a the stairway consisting of þ adjacent commode, (approximately 56.977 approximately 27.798 8.113 square feet) on hall feet) 11 11 private at the top which has and a vanity has of

(approximately clothes dryer. ф О the right side of the lmately 16.34 square f square he second floor hall t feet) which contains there þ clothes ۲, ស laundry washer closet and a

master bedroom is a linen closet (approximately 4.04) square dressing area (approximately 35.215 square feet) which has a vanity with two basins is open to the master bedroom. From the dressing area, there is access to a walk-in closet (approximately 36.966 square feet, and on the access to a walk-in closet (approximately 37.518 square feet) containing (approximately roximately 217.61 square feet). One side approximately 3'7" in height above the fion of the living area of the first floor ar bedroom is a linen closet (showing area (approximately)). approximately the floor, hall the w. Accessible F. the master bedroom has a above which is open to a master is open to a bedroom

walk-in closet adjacent to unfinished The hot water heater attic which ß. (with a drain pan) for is accessible through the master bedroom through the Villa is ğ ceiling scuttle located in the Ħ.

Nominal ceiling height Exhibit "C" hereof. hereof r E ខ្ល set forth on the finish schedule 110 page N

뫉 ± Ω 2 PG 4 4 4

Villas 4375 and 4379 have approximately 1422.797 square feet of heated and cooled interior floor space (including a total of approximately 14.204 square feet located in the threshold areas between rooms). The prefabricated fireplace (excluding the hearth), the attic and all decks are Common Elements.

All measurements construction tolerances. are approximate and are subject Ö reasonable

To

MASTER DEED OF WINDSWEPT EXHIBIT VILLAS H II HORIZONTAL PROPERTY REGIME

Description of Villa Numbers 4378 and 4382

Entering the Villa into the cur, feet) there is located on the left a coat closet and a cuar containing an air handler unit serving the Villa exclusively, and a cuar containing an air handler unit serving the Villa exclusively, and a cuar closet (total of approximately 13.656 square feet). The foyer is open to a stair (approximately 43.997 square feet) which provides access to the owner's hall (approximately 43.997 square feet), a stairway to the second floor or level of the second floor or level or leve deck (approximately from Approximately 13.30, square feet) leading to the second fluximately 28.109 square feet) leading to the second fluximately 28.109 square feet lilla, and a bedroom (approximately 129.226 square feet ling closet (approximately 13.096 square feet). There from the bedroom via a glass door. Adjacent to the beaximately 53.54 square feet) which contains a tub, a with a basin. The bath is also accessible from a hand dining areas. with a to the bedroom is a bath a tub, a commode, and a from a hall which leads

which is refrigerator/freezer with ice maker, a double sind a dishwasher, and an oven (self-cleaning)/range approximately open to kitchen are ela and an oven (self e electric. One si to the living area. 78.38 in. located square ťo side of the kitchen has the feet a double sink with a left O Hi The the with kitchen hall ρ en contains a a garbage disposal, hood above. All ø and service consists counter of

which contains a fireplace with a below the hall. dining area. The hall leading approximately a raised tile A deck is : þ from the accessible hearth. 222.42 entry square foyer The he living area is approximately via sliding glass doors from feet, Ľ. open and into has the a prefabricated 6

bedroom. height sliding it of the ha above dining ne hall (as one enters the Villa) and across from area is separated from the living area by a wall e the floor. A second deck is accessible from the glass doors, which deck is also accessible from the second deck is accessible from the second dec is (as area (approximately 121.59 square feet) is from the dining from the first from the kitchen. located three feet in on floor

with a (approximately square feet) square second level. Located on the stairs is a bedroom (approximately 129.226 and (approximately 13.096 square feet) and basin feet, second floor which opens into and b stairway Ľs accessible via landing consisting of approximately 27. a hall (approximately 28.113 square feet) the immediate left of the hall at the top roximately 129.226 square feet) which has containing a tub, an adjacent a commode, at the top of which has private bath and a vanity 56.977 798 a o of

(approximately clothes dryer. dryer the right side of ly 16.34 squa square the feet) second floor hall which contains there βů clothes ۲. ن ω laundry s washer closet

portion of the living area of the first master bedroom is a linen closet (approdressing area (approximately 35.215 square basing is the first library to the portion (approximately tub and approximately fon of the liv side pproximately 3'7" in height above the floor, above which is open to a n of the living area of the first floor below. Accessible from the bedroom is a linen closet (approximately 4.043 same facts) to Ė a commode open ຸໝ is located walk-in closet (approximately end 217.61 to the master bedroom. of square a room the feet). second (approximately (approximately square feet) wh One side of the master floor proximately 4.043 square feet).

are feet) which has a vanity with the from the dressing area, there sely 36.966 square feet, and on the square feet and square feet. hall დ ყ. bedroom has containing there bedroom two

unfinished The hot in closet attic water heater adjacent which to the master bedroom. in S (with a drain pan) for accessible through ţ the Villa is ceiling scuttle located in the

0 fr Nominal ceiling height Exhibit "C" hereof. EQ July S set forth on the finish schedule on page N

Villas 4378 and 4382 have approximately 1422.797 square feet of heated and cooled interior floor space (including a total of approximately 7.44 square feet located in the threshold areas between rooms). The prefabricated fireplace (excluding the hearth), the attic and all decks are Common Elements.

All measurements construction tolerances. are approximate and are subject C reasonable

H140/e

O

異 B | 42PG458

; ; ; - 1

5142 -403 1984 DEC 18 PH 4:58

On Property Record Card

FILED. INDEXED & RECORDED

BY 2 -403
1984 DEC 18 PM 1: 5-

111

2-20-8